NC DEPARTMENT OF
HEALTH AND
HUMAN SERVICES KODY H. KINSLEY - Secretary

MARK PAYNE - Director, Division of Health Service Regulation

ROY COOPER ¢ Governor

VIA EMAIL ONLY
December 5, 2022
Robert A. Hamill
rhamill@hallrender.com
No Review
Record #: 4062
Date of Request: November 15, 2022
Facility Name: Randolph Hospital, Inc.
FID #: 933425
Business Name: Randolph Hospital Inc.
Business #: 1523
Project Description: Acquire a CT scanner
County: Randolph

Dear Mr. Hamill

The Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section, Division of Health Service Regulation
(Agency) received your correspondence regarding the project described above. Based on the
CON law in effect on the date of this response to your request, the project as described is not
governed by, and therefore, does not currently require a certificate of need. If the CON law is
subsequently amended such that the above referenced proposal would require a certificate of
need, this determination does not authorize you to proceed to develop the above referenced
proposal when the new law becomes effective.

This determination is binding only for the facts represented in your correspondence. If changes
are made in the project or in the facts provided in the correspondence referenced above, a new
determination as to whether a certificate of need is required would need to be made by this
office.

Please do not hesitate to contact this office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

po i) A

Donna Donihi, Project Analyst

echrata Q%We
Micheala Mitchell, Chief

NC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES -« DIVISION OF HEALTH SERVICE REGULATION
HEALTHCARE PLANNING AND CERTIFICATE OF NEED SECTION

LOCATION: 809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building, Raleigh, NC 27603
MAILING ADDRESS: 809 Ruggles Drive, 2704 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-2704
https://info.ncdhhs.gov/dhsr/ « TEL: 919-855-3873

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER


mailto:rhamill@hallrender.com

cc: Acute and Home Care Licensure and Certification Section, DHSR
Radiation Protection, DHSR
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Robert A. Hamill
rhamill@hallrender.com
(919) 447-4970
November 15, 2022
Via Email

Ms. Micheala Mitchell

Chief

NC Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Health Service Regulation

Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section
2704 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2704
micheala.mitchell@dhhs.nc.gov

Re: No Review Request by Randolph Health to Acquire a CT Scanner
Dear Ms. Mitchell:

Our firm represents Randolph Health. We are writing to notify the North Carolina Department of
Health and Human Services, Division of Health Service Regulation, Healthcare Planning and Certificate of
Need Section (the “Department”) of Randolph Health’s plan to acquire a new, 256-slice CT scanner to be
located in Randolph Health’s hospital located at 364 White Oak St., Asheboro, North Carolina, License
No. HO013 (the “Hospital”), and to request a “no review” determination for the acquisition of this
equipment.

Our understanding is that CT scanners are not subject to certificate of need review unless the cost
of acquiring the equipment exceeds the $2,000,000 threshold for “Major Medical Equipment” set forth in
N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-176(140). The total capital expenditure for this project, inclusive of the cost of the
equipment, studies, surveys, designs, plans, working drawings, specifications, construction, installation and
other activities, will be $1,365,000 which is below the statutory threshold for certificate of need review.
Therefore, we respectfully request the Department’s confirmation that this transaction is not subject to
certificate of need review.

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
me at rhamill@hallrender.com or (919) 447-4970. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

HALL, RENDER, KILLIAN, HEATH & LYMAN, LLP

(bt dosnct]

Robert A. Hamill

RAH/sb
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From: Mitchell, Micheala L

To: Stancil, Tiffany C

Subject: Fw: [External] Randolph Health No Review Request
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 8:52:42 PM
Attachments: Randolph Health No Review Reguest.pdf
Tiffany,

Would you mind logging this as a no-review and assigning to the proper analyst? | don't
currently have my map in front of me.

Thanks,

Micheala Mitchell, JD

NC Department of Health and Human Services

Division of Health Service Regulation
Section Chief, Healthcare Planning and CON Section

809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building
2704 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2704

Office: 919 855 3879

Micheala.Mitchell@dhhs.nc.gov

Don’t wait to vaccinate. Find a COVID-19 vaccine location near you at MySpot.nc.gov.
Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | YouTube | LinkedIn

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties
by an authorized State official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally priveleged, or otherwise confidential information,
including confidential information relating to an ongoing State procurement effort is prohibited by law. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this email.

From: Hamill, Robert A. <RHamill@hallrender.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 6:30 PM

To: Mitchell, Micheala L <Micheala.Mitchell@dhhs.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] Randolph Health No Review Request

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an
attachment to Report Spam.

Ms. Mitchell—

On behalf of our firm’s client, Randolph Health, please see the attached no review request. Please let
me know if you have any questions or if | can provide you additional information.

Bobby
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Ms. Micheala Mitchell

Chief

NC Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Health Service Regulation

Healthcare Planning and Certificate of Need Section
2704 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-2704
micheala.mitchell@dhhs.nc.gov

Re: No Review Request by Randolph Health to Acquire a CT Scanner
Dear Ms. Mitchell:

Our firm represents Randolph Health. We are writing to notify the North Carolina Department of
Health and Human Services, Division of Health Service Regulation, Healthcare Planning and Certificate of
Need Section (the “Department”) of Randolph Health’s plan to acquire a new, 256-slice CT scanner to be
located in Randolph Health’s hospital located at 364 White Oak St., Asheboro, North Carolina, License
No. HO013 (the “Hospital”), and to request a “no review” determination for the acquisition of this
equipment.

Our understanding is that CT scanners are not subject to certificate of need review unless the cost
of acquiring the equipment exceeds the $2,000,000 threshold for “Major Medical Equipment” set forth in
N.C. Gen. Stat. § 131E-176(140). The total capital expenditure for this project, inclusive of the cost of the
equipment, studies, surveys, designs, plans, working drawings, specifications, construction, installation and
other activities, will be $1,365,000 which is below the statutory threshold for certificate of need review.
Therefore, we respectfully request the Department’s confirmation that this transaction is not subject to
certificate of need review.

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
me at rhamill@hallrender.com or (919) 447-4970. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

HALL, RENDER, KILLIAN, HEATH & LYMAN, LLP

(bt dosnct]

Robert A. Hamill

RAH/sb
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Robert A. Hamill
Attorney
rhamill@hallrender.com | vCard | @hallrender on Twitter

Hall, Render, Killian, Heath & Lyman, LLP
Perimeter Three, 3015 Carrington Mill Blvd., Suite 450 | Morrisville, NC 27560
D: (919) 447-4970 | F: (844) 801-5883

HEALTH LAW IS OUR BUSINESS. For the latest in health care industry news and legal updates, visit us at hallrender.com.

This message and any attachments are confidential and are subject to the attorney-client privilege and the privilege relating to attorney-client work
product. It is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may be exempt from disclosure under other applicable law, as well. If you are not the intended
recipient(s), you are notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on the contents of this
information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender, delete this
e-mail from your computer, and destroy any copies in any form immediately. Receipt by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is not a waiver of any
attorney-client, work product, or other applicable privilege. Hall Render hereby claims all applicable privileges related to this information.


mailto:rhamill@hallrender.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://vcards.hallrender.com/rhamill.vcf__;!!HYmSToo!Z6DmsaoxNRWLH9lmtYiecRiUbouHn3vrbsora9KHpl3mYXgIux3UeE5eD0y3YwXb9B-r1ZnHQC1ciwZ7GwJnAUpoPMpU3w$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://twitter.com/hallrender__;!!HYmSToo!Z6DmsaoxNRWLH9lmtYiecRiUbouHn3vrbsora9KHpl3mYXgIux3UeE5eD0y3YwXb9B-r1ZnHQC1ciwZ7GwJnAUovPZnfDQ$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.hallrender.com/__;!!HYmSToo!Z6DmsaoxNRWLH9lmtYiecRiUbouHn3vrbsora9KHpl3mYXgIux3UeE5eD0y3YwXb9B-r1ZnHQC1ciwZ7GwJnAUqZhZnkug$

